Diaz, Lindsey

From: Parrish, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:00 AM
To: Diaz, Lindsey

Subject: FW: Lubbock County Sart

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lubbock County Sexual Assault Response Team appointments.

Lubbock County SART recommendations (See page 10 of the SART Guide):

Shelby Cargill, Voice of Hope

Laura Beth Fossett, Assistant District Attorney — Lubbock County
Sophie Jaramillo, Lubbock County Sheriff

Brad McMahan, Lubbock Police Department

Donnal Neel, SANE Director for Forensic Nurse Staffing of West Texas
Remington Jolly, STAR Care
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Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you,

Kristin

Kristin Murray

Executive Director

Voice of Hope: Rape Crisis Center
806.763.3232
VoiceofHopeTexas.org

Please update my e-mail to
Kristin@vohtexas.org

HOPE




TBRI

S
= X

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the associate or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received the communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by E-mail or telephone, and delete
the original message immediately. Thank you.



